THIS IS A DECISION PAPER
TO: 		Hardin County Board of Education 
FROM: 	Teresa Morgan, Superintendent 
DATE: 		January 15, 2026 
SUBJECT: 	Recommendation to Award Website Services Contract to Apptegy
The Hardin County Schools (HCS) website is currently hosted and maintained by FinalSite. Our contract with FinalSite expires on June 30, 2026. To ensure a seamless transition and modernized digital presence, the district sought proposals from three leading vendors to provide comprehensive website services through June 30, 2031.
After a thorough evaluation, the district recommends Apptegy for the following reasons:
· Proven Reliability: HCS currently utilizes Apptegy for parent/staff notifications, text messaging, "Rooms" (supporting SB25 181 requirements), and our mobile app. Apptegy has consistently delivered high-quality, reliable service.
· Integration: Consolidating our website with our existing communication tools will streamline workflows for staff and provide a more unified experience for families.
· Local Success: Apptegy currently serves 89 school districts across Kentucky.
· Internal Support: We consulted with several library media specialists during the selection process; there is a clear consensus that Apptegy offers the most effective solution for our district’s needs.
The total cost for the five-year contract is $113,700, effective February 1, 2026. This fee covers the development, implementation and annual hosting for the Hardin County Schools district site as well as all 23 individual school websites.
Recommendation:
I recommend that the Hardin County Board of Education approve the contract with Apptegy for website hosting and development services through June 30, 2031.
Recommended Motion:
I move that the Hardin County Board of Education approve the contract with Apptegy for website hosting and development services through June 30, 2031.

